ST OLAF/ HALCYON
Some weeks ago three ladies appeared in the village hall one Monday morning and were intrigued by the show of vintage pictures on the wall.  It transpired that the two older ladies had been evacuated to the village during the war and were back to see the place where they spent part of their youth.  They were advised to see the undertaker, and they were duly escorted to him.
The two older ladies, who were sisters, (the younger one was a daughter of one of them) were evacuated from Glasgow during the war and stayed with a lady in Aberdeen.  This lady then moved to Kemnay and took the two young girls with her, where they spent some memorable years before returning to Glasgow around 1943.  Asked if they remembered any of their friends from that era and the name of Jean Rose (now Law) came up.  Jean was duly contacted and a fine period of reminisce ensued.  The two ladies spoke of the occasion when their father cycled from Glasgow to Aberdeen to see them.
The lady with whom the two girls were staying was a Mrs Low, who purchased St Olaf (now Halcyon) in Aquithie Road in 1940.  Jean at that time stayed at Paradise Cottages (long gone) which were just up the field, beyond Wellbank, from the 'Low Road', and the two girls visited each other regularly.

Aquithie Road was one of the early streets to be laid out in the village.  The road was constructed at the time the railway, which ran parallel to it, was built.  On 6th February 1866 a building lease was issued by Alexander George Burnett, the laird, to John Walker for a piece of ground between the railway and the road, immediately north of the second level crossing from the station and extending 100 feet along the road.  The annual rental for the land was 10/- (50p).  The lessees along the street built the houses at the ends of the building plots, virtually making them semi detached although each house was a complete dwelling on its own. This would have given them a better shaped piece of ground to cultivate as a garden.  One has to remember that there were up to four tenants living in the property in these early days.  At the time the lease was granted, John Walker was a 28 year old shoemaker from Backward, and he traded as a shoemaker from his new house, named Sandbank Cottage.  The adjoining house was called Sandbank II.
John Walker died on 11th May 1918 and on 7th May 1921 his widow, Margaret, sold the house to Mrs Margaret Adam, widow of George Adam, farmer, Keithney, Chapel of Garioch, for £270.  She in turn sold the property to Elizabeth McPherson Cocker or Stuart, widow of James Stuart, Stationmaster at Alford on 10th July 1931 for £325.  She it was who changed the name to St Olaf.  Mrs Stuart died in 1940 and the property was purchased by Mrs Low from Inverawe, Persley in Aberdeen for £350.  Mrs Low was in Woodend Hospital, Aberdeen when a request was made to the trustees of Arthur Moubray Burnett to have the lease converted to a feu.  This feu charter was granted on 4th August 1958.  
The next person to own the property was Douglas Herd, a local slater, who changed the name to Halcyon.
